

Our ref: Burroway Solar Farm (SSD-55968733)

Mr Patrick Dale
Senior Development Manager
EDIFY ENERGY PTY. LTD.
34-35 SOUTH STEYNE
MANLY New South Wales 2095
27/08/2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Dale

I refer to the assessment for the Burroway Solar Farm (SSD-55968733). After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide the following additional information to support the assessment of the application:

- Evidence of consultation with Dubbo Regional Council to address the matters raised in their letter dated 20 August 2025.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by 12 September 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the Department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Rita Hatem on (02) 8275 1033 or via email at Rita.Hatem@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Nestor Tsambos
Team Leader
Energy Assessments